

Nadeem Ahmad

Frontend Developer and UX Researcher

I have over 9 years of experience in front-end development, strong background in Single Page Application (SPA) development and project management. I'm experienced in all stages of the development cycle of dynamic web projects. I follow Agile Methodology to break down each project into prioritized requirements and deliver each individual within an iterative cycle.

\bowtie	w3c.nadeem@gmail.com		+919918212491
0	Bengaluru, India		me.nikx.co
in	linkedin.com/in/nikx	8	live:nadeem.java

SKILLS

Angular TypeScript JavaScript CSS/SCSS HTML5 jQuery Angular Material ExpressJS

NodeJS Material Design Guidlines UX Research Core Java

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Member Technical Staff

Oracle

03/2021 - Present Bangalore, India

Achievements/Tasks

- Leading a team to develop and enhance the UI of Data Catalog application used with Oracle Cloud Infrastructure.
- Working on creating a development standard to make future product releases fast and more reliable.
- Participating in UX researches in order to gather insights into product design and behaviour.

Software Engineer II

FICO

04/2019 - Present Bengaluru, India

Achievements/Tasks

- Received Spot Award only after 5 months on the job.
- Worked on business process designer module, It's part of Origination Manger Suite that helps drawing workflow diagrams which can be far easier to understand than narrative text would be. It allows for easier communication and collaboration to reach the goal of an efficient process that produces a high-quality result.

Senior Software Engineer

Seven N Consulting Private Limited

12/2016 - 03/2019

Gurugram, India

- Achievements/Tasks
- Successfully developed a trading a platform for the banks using Angular, TypeScript, CSS, HTML and RESTful API.
- Reviewed the customer feedback constantly and suggested ways to improve the product which increased the customer satisfaction rate from 62% to 78%.
- Collaborated with creative and development teams on the execution of ideas and projects.
- Promoted and communicated new ideas, process improvements, and new technologies to team members and leadership.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Technical Lead

National Informatics Centre

07/2015 - 10/2016

Achievements/Tasks

- Launched National Scholarship Portal pan india.
- Translated designs to front-end code, estimated time and costs, and determined developer requirements and specifications.
- Worked collaboratively with a cross-functional team to define and develop product roadmaps.
- Managed multiple projects with a team of back-end engineers and QA from planning to website launch.

Freelancer

Freelancer

01/2013 - 06/2015 Lucknow, India

Achievements/Tasks

- Created an online audio streaming platform "MyPlayer" for the client, it was a single page application.
- Developed a video streaming services "VodMine" using FFMPEG and core web technologies.
- Developed an image hosting platform.
- Developed live order tracking system for a restaurant.

Software Engineer

MCS Geotech Private Limited

08/2011 - 12/2012 Lucknow, India

Achievements/Tasks

- Worked with Business Analyst and Architects to develop applications based on project requirements.
- Worked with QA team in unit testing and system testing.
- Coordinated with project team to develop ad-hoc prototypes.
- Addressed technical queries from clients in a prompt manner.
- Developed technical specifications and coding documentations for new projects.

TOOLS AND TECHNOLOGIES

Server Side NodeJS, Core Java, J2EE, JSP, Servlet.

Version Contol Git, Bitbucket.

Structured Data JSON, XML, CSV.

Database MySql, PostgreSQL, MongoDB.

IDE/Tools Visual Studio Code, NetBeans, Dreamweaver, Sublime, Atom.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology

Sherwood College of Engineering Research & Technology

08/2007 - 06/2011

CERTIFICATES

Advance Java (J2EE) (05/2011 - 08/2011)

Core Java (08/2008 - 09/2008)

Page 2 of 4

New Delhi, India



DCA, PGDCA

CONFERENCES & COURSES

Guidelines for UX Researchers (08/2017 - 08/2017)

Conference/Issuer of the certificate

- Attended workshop organised by Bankdata in silkeborg, Denmark

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Google User Experience ResearchGoogle

07/2018 - Present

Tasks/Achievements

Actively participates in user experience research surveys organized by google.

PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

Trading Platform (02/2018 - 03/2019)

- This trading platform is a software designed for the banks through which investors and traders can open, close, and manage market positions.
- Real-time quotes, charting tools, news feeds are some of the features which are available in the current platform.
- Skills Used: Angular2, TypeScript, CSS, HTML5, Swagger Tools, Git.

Spending Overview (12/2016 - 01/2018)

- Spending overview offers visual summary of where the customer's money goes.
- In an easy-to-understand graphic chart, customer can follow the trend in his/her spending broken down into various categories such as
 housing, transport and household goods. Customer can also change the categories and re-categorize the payment and transfers that they
 make.
- Skills Used: Angular2, TypeScript, CSS, HTML5, Swagger Tools, Git.

ORM (08/2018 - Present)

- An angular library that offers easy, configurable and secure access to HTML5 Session Storage and Local Storage.
- Skills Used: Angular 6, TypeScript.

Land Records Computerization (07/2015 - 11/2016)

- This application maintains the land/property related information like owner detail, tax, area, type etc., and provides easy access to that information to general public without lengthy manual procedures or delays.
- Skills Used: AngularJS, CSS, HTML5, JavaScript, SCSS, MongoDB, NodeJS.

My Player (01/2013 - 06/2015)

- It is an online music streaming platform with social networking features in it, It has the following features in its current release.
- It's completely designed for rich user experience by offering native application like look and feel.
- It's an equated layout application, and uses CDN to serve client requests to increase efficiency and performance.
- It supports OPEN GRAPH to offer social networking features.
- Skills Used: JSP, Servlet, MYSQL, jQuery, AJAX, Git.

Account & Budget Monitoring System (09/2011 - 12/2012)

- This software is a double entry accounting system, we developed this software as per prepared SRS after requirement analysis. After login in s/w we create ledgers, groups, and then perform, different activities. we can generate day-book report, Profit and loss report, trial balance report financial year wise, and we can generate different receipts also.
- Skills Used: Struts 2.0, Hibernate 3.2., MySql, jQuery, CSS HTML.

SOFT SKILLS

Critical Thinking

Leadership

Positive Attitude

Team Work

